
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

AWARDS/ CONTRACTS/ GRANTS 

r Award !O Contract r Grant 

*=Mandatory, information must be provided 

Requested Board Meeting Date: March 1, 2022 

or Procurement Director Award: D 
*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor {DBA): 

SJM Premier Medical Group, LLC 

*Project Title/Description: 

COVID-19 Medical Support for Refugee Populations 

*Purpose: 

Provide medical staff for COVID-19 evaluation, assessment and support at designated facilities that are housing refugees who are COVID-19 
positive, suspect, or high risk. 

Amendment #4 extends the Contract for an additional year and adds $1,200,000 for the remainder of this contract year and for the extension 
year. Due to the fluctuation in the number of refugees arriving in Pima County, it is difficult to estimate future expense. At the current 
census level, we estimate this funding will last until the end of calendar year 2022. 

*Procurement Method: 

Board of Supervisors Policy D29. 7 per RFP for clinical services related to COVID-19 for refugees. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 

- Provide 11 hours/day of in person care to refugees that have tested positive for COVID-19, are suspected of being infected, or are at high 
risk. Care will be provided 7 days a week. The level of staffing varies with the refugee census and includes two levels of clinical licensure as 

well as support staff. 
- Provide on-call services the remaining 13 hours of the day, 7 days a week. 

*Public Benefit: 

This care is for refugees that are in the country legally. Many of them arrived from high risk areas. Containing COVID-19 among this 

population is important to controlling the virus in Pima County. 

The average daily census of refugees being provided healthcare under this contract has increased from less than 40 at the beginning of the 
contract in August 2021 to 199 in January 2022. From the opening of this service at the Red Roof Inn on August 25, 2021 until February 10, 
2022, a total of 13,343 refugees have been housed at this location. 7,032 of these were Covid positive and the remainder were at high risk 
due to relationships with the Covid positive refugees. All of the refugees at the Red Roof Inn are provided healthcare under this Contract. 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 

# of hours of care provided in person; divided by licensure 
# of days of on-call care provided 

# of patients seen 
# of calls responded to 
# of patients accompanied to hospital 

*Retroactive: 
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THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) BELOW MUST BE COMPLETED 
Click or tap the boxes to enter text. If not applicable, indicate "N/A". Make sure to complete mandatory(*) fields 

Contract/ Award Information 

Document Type: ___ _ Department Code: ___ _ Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): ___ _ 

Commencement Date: ___ _ Termination Date: ___ _ Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): ___ _ 

D Expense Amount$ ____ • D Revenue Amount:$ ----

*Funding Source(s) required: ___ _ 

Funding from General Fund? r Yes r No If Yes$ 

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? r Yes (" No 

If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient? ___ _ 

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? 
ff Yes, attach Risk's approval. 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? 

r Yes r No 

r Yes r No 

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-10. 

Amendment / Revised Award Information 

% ----

DocumentType: CT 

Amendment No.: 04 

Commencement Date: 03/01/2022 

Department Code: HD Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 22-003 

AMS Version No.: 08 

r.· Expense r Revenue r. Increase r· Decrease 

Is there revenue included? r Yes r< No If Yes$ ----

New Termination Date: 07/01/2023 

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): N/A 

Amount This Amendment: $ 1.200.000.00 

*Funding Source(s) required: Expenses will be charged to the federally funded grant program for provision of services to 
these asylum seekers legally in this country. 

Funding from General Fund? r Yes r, No If Yes$ % 

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) r Award r Amendment 

Document Type: ___ _ Department Code: ___ _ Grant Number (i.e., 15-123): ___ _ 

Commencement Date: ___ _ Termination Date: ___ _ Amendment Number: ___ _ 

D Match Amount: $ __ _ D Revenue Amount: $ ___ _ 

*All Funding Source(s) required: ___ _ 

r Yes r No *Match funding from General Fund? 

*Match funding from other sources? r Yes r No 

*Funding Source: ___ _ 

I/Yes$ __ _ % ----

If Yes$ % ----

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the Federal government or passed through other organization(s)? 

Contact: Sharon Grant 

Department: Health Telephone: 724-7842 

Department Director Signature: Date: // Ftb 12 
Deputy County Administrator Signa Date: \Y CJo Ze,2,:Z 
County Administrator Signature: --------~__,c.__ _____________ Date: 21,-...1 ~~ 



Pima County Department of Health 

Project: COVID-19 Medical Support for Refugee Populations 

Contractor: SJM Premier Medical Group, LLC 
150 Kailuana Place 
Kailua, HI 96734 

Contract No.: CT-HD-22-003 

Contract Amendment No.: 04 

Orig. Contract Term: 07/02/2021 - 07/01/2022 
Termination Date Prior Amendment: 07/01/2022 
Termination Date This Amendment: 07/01/2023 

Orig. Amount: 
Prior Amendments Amount: 
This Amendment Amount: 
Revised Total Amount: 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

The parties agree to amend the above-referenced contract as follows: 

1. Background and Purpose. 

$ 150,000.00 
$ 498,750.00 
$1,200,000.00 
$1,848,750.00 

1.1. Background. On July 2, 2021, County and Contractor entered into the above referenced 
agreement to provide COVID-19 medical support for refugee populations. 

1.2. Purpose. County requires to extend the term for a year and add_ funds to the Contract. 

2. Term. The County is exercising the first extension option to renew the contract for one 
additional year commencing on July 2, 2022 and terminating on July 1, 2023. If the 
commencement date is before the Effective Date of this amendment, the parties will, for all 
purposes, deem the amendment to have been in effect as of the commencement date. 

3. Maximum Payment Amount. The maximum amount the County will spend under this 
Contract, as set forth in Section 5, is increased by $1,200,000.00. County's total payments 
to Contractor under this contract, including any sales taxes, will not exceed $1,848,750.00. 
Approximately $550,000 of this amount is estimated for the remainder of the first year of the 
contract and the remainder for the second year of the contract. 

4. Exhibit C, Special Contract Provisions. Replace Exhibit C with the attached Exhibit C.1 
(two pages). 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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All other provisions of the Contract not specifically changed by this Amendment remain in effect and 
are binding upon the parties. 

PIMA COUNTY CONTRACTOR 

Chair, Board of Supervisors Authorized Officer Signature 

Scott J Miscovich MD President and CEO 

Date Printed Name and Title 

02/1012022 

Date 

ATIEST 

Clerk of the Board 

Date 

Deputy County Attorney 

JA [lo )J..1MJ f'/)J K.,Jf£7' 
P:1'.CArame 

UJ_l/2--L 
Date 

Date 
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EXHIBIT C.1 (2 pages) 

SPECIAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
CORONAVIRUS STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 

PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS 

1. Publications. Any publications produced with funds from this award must display 
the following language: "This project [is being] [was] supported, in whole or in 
part, by federal award number SLFRP0180 awarded to Pima County by the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury. 

2. Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the 
following: 

a. Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. 
Part 25, pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 
C.F.R. Part 25 is hereby incorporated by reference. 

b. OMG Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and 
Suspension (Nonprocurement), 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and Treasury's 
implementing regulation at 31 C.F.R. Part 19. Contractor certifies that it 
has not been debarred or suspended and that none of its principals, 
affiliates or subcontractors are excluded or disqualified. 

c. New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 C.F.R. Part 21. Contractor certifies that 
it will not and has not used federally appropriated funds to pay any person 
or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with 
obtaining any federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 
U.S.C. § 1352. Contractor shall disclose any lobbying with non-federal 
funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any federal award. 

d. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and 
Treasury's implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 22, which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin under 
programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance. Contractor 
shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits 
recipients of federal financial assistance from excluding from a program or 
activity, denying benefits of, or otherwise discriminating against a person 
on the basis of race, color, or national Title VI also includes protection to 
persons with "Limited English Proficiency" in any program or activity 
receiving federal financial assistance. 

CT-HD-22-003-04, SJM Premier Medical Group for Refugees Page 3 of 4 



e. Generally applicable federal environmental laws and regulations. For 
contracts exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with federal 
assistance. 

i. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, 
orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq. 

ii. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, 
orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the federal Water Pollution 
Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq. 

f. Prohibition on Contracting for Covered Telecommunications Equipment or 
Services. As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889, the contractor 
and its subcontractors may not use grant funds to procure or obtain: 

i. Equipment, services, or systems that uses telecommunications 
equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE 
Corporation ( or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities) as a 
substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical 
technology as part of any system. 

ii. Video surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced by 
Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital 
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any 
subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). 

iii. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by 
such entities or using such equipment. 

3. Domestic Preference for Procurements. As appropriate, and to the extent 
consistent with law, the contractor should, to the greatest extent practicable, 
provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or 
materials produced in the United States. 

4. Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 
13043, 62 FR 19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Contractor should encourage its 
contractors to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for 
their employees when operating company-owned, rented or personally owned 
vehicles. 

5. Reducing Text Messaging While Driving. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 
FR 51225 (Oct. 6, 2009), Contractor should encourage its employees and 
contractors to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving, 
and Contractor should establish workplace safety policies to decrease accidents 
caused by distracted drivers. 

END OF EXHIBIT C 

CT-HD-22-003-04, SJM Premier Medical Group for Refugees Page 4 of 4 


